

From: Paul Bocci

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 05, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0003-EX-RR-2009

---

Message:

This is in response to the FCC's inquiry under Reference No. 7915 regarding Motorola's application pending under ELS File No. 0003-EX-RR-2009 seeking renewal of its experimental license issued under call sign WD2XYZ, ELS File No. 0276-EX-PL-2009. That license authorizes Motorola to conduct field tests and demonstrate prototype equipment and applications for use in Dedicated Short Range Communications (?DSRC?) systems. Specifically, the authorization allows Motorola to conduct tests: (1) at its company facilities located at Schaumburg, IL (NAD83 coordinates: 42 04?N; 88 03? W), and (2) at up to three other test sites nationwide with a maximum of 200 temporary fixed stations (?RSUs?) and 2,000 mobile units (?OBUs?) at two of these three locations and with a maximum of 100 RSUs and 1,000 OBUs at the third location.

Motorola has been asked to report the specific details of each individual test, including location, number of fixed and mobile units, power, emission designator, and any other pertinent technical information, as required by condition 9 of the license.

This is to advise the Commission that Motorola has not yet commenced the nationwide tests authorized under this experimental license. It does expect to commence such tests within the renewal term of the experimental license, however, and therefore respectfully requests grant of this application to cover those operations. As directed by the conditions in the license, Motorola will notify the FCC of the proposed operations prior to commencing any nationwide operations.

Since grant of the license, Motorola has only conducted tests on a limited number of prototype devices at its company facilities in Schaumburg, as already specifically identified to the Commission in its original application approved by the FCC. These tests involved fewer than 5 prototype devices, though, and their operation was confined to the company's research and design facilities.

Please let us know if you have any further questions or need additional information.